

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEANNETTE BRIGGS]
Sent: 2017-03-15 6:03:47 PM
To: Denise Myers [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Denise Myers]; Tam Wagner [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Tam Trinh]; Candice Trickey [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Candice Almond]; Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Penicj]
CC: Andrew Dow [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dowa]; Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Kim Marshall9f5]; Michael Boll [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Michael Boll5b]
Subject: Re: Meeting re: Fair Hydro Plan legislation

Jordan I will step out of my training to participate - book my calendar.

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: jordan.penic@ieso.ca
Sent: March 15, 2017 4:50 PM
To: denise.myers@ieso.ca; tam.wagner@ieso.ca; jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca; candice.trickey@ieso.ca
Cc: Andrew.Dow@ieso.ca; Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca; Michael.Boll@ieso.ca
Subject: FW: Meeting re: Fair Hydro Plan legislation

Hi,

Ministry staff are working with their lawyers as they start to develop the legislation for the Fair Hydro Plan and they have some questions about the roles of the OEB and IESO in the RPP process. They are requesting a call tomorrow in the early afternoon with the appropriate folks from both agencies.

Tam has volunteered to support the meeting in her regulatory affairs capacity and as the intermediary in the process with the OEB.

Settlements - is there someone that could dial-in to discuss the role of the settlements ?

Michael/Kim – flagging for you in case this is important to other conversations you may be having about this.

Cheers,

Jordan

Jordan Penic | Senior Manager, Communications & Government Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2815
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY) [mailto:Daniel.Cayley@ontario.ca]
Sent: March 15, 2017 4:09 PM
To: Ceiran Bishop; Jordan Penic
Cc: Christie, Tim (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); DeSouza, Avril (ENERGY)
Subject: Meeting re: Fair Hydro Plan legislation

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi guys – we are working with our lawyers as they start to develop the legislation for the Fair Hydro Plan and they have some questions about the roles of the OEB and IESO in the RPP process. Would it be possible to have a call tomorrow in the early afternoon with the appropriate folks from both agencies?

Please let me know.

Thanks,

Daniel